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Federal Communications Commission

Equipment Authorization Division, Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21048

Subject: Class II Permissive Change Application to Cover Co-Location of Toshiba
WLAN Module, FCC ID: CJ6PA3171WL and
Bluetooth Module, FCC ID: CJ6PA3121BT
To Whom It May Concern:
We are requesting FCC certification of Toshiba designed laptop computers with co-
located Toshiba WLAN and Bluetooth module and two types of antennas that are built

into them.

Computers, as described as follows:

Wireless LAN: CJ6PA3171WL, recently certified, Feb. 6, 2002
Bluetooth: CJ6PA3121BT, certified previously
Types of Antennas:

* Although two types of antennas are available for the WLAN, only one set is built
in at a time, as follows:
1. One set of Dual Film Antennas, located in the LCD
2. One set of Film Antennas, located in the LCD

* The antenna installed for the BT module is the same as certified under
CJ6PA3121BT and in the same location, in the LCD

* The spacings between antennas specified in the photos of the LCD will be
maintained.

In support of your technical review, we have uploaded all the technical information
and exhibits, such as:

¢ Photos of the two antennas, the module and their location

* MPE Prediction for the antennas located in the LCD for the 20 cm distance to be
maintained from the antennas to the User, for co-location operation

* RF Exposure Statement providing exposure information to the User, and,

¢ Other files, confidential and otherwise

We would greatly appreciate your timely review of this submission, as certification is
required by March 15, 2002.

Thank you for your understanding and anticipated cooperation. We are very much
looking forward to working with you on this project.

Sincerely yours,




